From: MyWorkday
Sent: Monday, 9 October 2023 9:58 AM
Subject: WORKDAY PEOPLE MANAGER UPDATE: The transition phase has begun

* *

On our way .

As a people manager with direct reports, it’s time to prepare yourself
and support your team as we transition towards using Workday.

What you need to know and do this week

Last week we started the transition to Workday. Specifically, we are completing a series
of precisely orchestrated steps to stop using old processes and systems, and to start
using Workday.

All staff members are asked to support this transition by completing, minimising or
stopping certain transactions at specific times.

Your ‘to do’ list
Attached is a:

® checklist of actions for you to complete

® Workday Transition Update for you to share with your direct reports.

As we move through the transition period
Over the next few weeks, you'll continue to receive these WORKDAY UPDATE emails.

Each email will provide information about what you need to know and what you need
to do.

The goal is to help you as a:

« staff member, to prepare for Workday

e people manager, to support your direct reports through the change.
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All Staff: Workday Transition Update — Monday 9 October 2023

Additional considerations for people managers

N
. . AVOID changes to jobs, compensation, and line

PERSONAL INFO AVOID making changes. Proceed if you must,

ENCNEVANNL GBI WY IS then re-enter in Workday if needed. JOB CHANGES management. If you must, segk support fr_om
) People and Culture to determine your options. )
™~ N

_ ) GET READY: Review and approve
GET READY: Ensure your claims are up to date 0 APPROVALS leave and time requests promptly

J J
N

LEAVE REQUESTS GET READY: Enter your requests into ESS by

late October

J
N

COMPLIANCE/ GET READY: Complete ELMO training ‘in

ELMO TRAINING progress’ / enrol in PD training by late October . 5
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On our way .
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PERFORMANCE GET READY: Complete the 2023 cycle in . .

REVIEWS PageUp; set goals in Workda .

etk 5 g Y ) Like to know more?

Visit: MyWorkday

Talk to: A local change agent

Email: workday@federation.edu.au

9 October 2023
Start of transition/cutover period



https://federation.edu.au/staff/working-at-feduni/myworkday

https://federation.edu.au/staff/working-at-feduni/myworkday/Get-in-touch

mailto:workday@federation.edu.au
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On our way
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People Managers Transition Checklist - Monday 9 October 2023

No. Do this... More information Due Done Date completed
(Y/N)
1 SHARE the attached Workday Update We recommend you first walk through the update with Fri 13 Oct
with your direct reports. your direct reports, and then forward it to them via email.
You may also choose to print and display it in your area.
2 REVIEW and APPROVE leave requests and As part of the transition, we’ll let you know the date on Late Oct
timesheets promptly. which we take a snapshot of current systems’ data. (exact date TBC)
Why? That snapshot data will then be copied across to Workday.
It's best for leave and timesheet data to be | If you add any leave requests or timesheets to old systems
as up to date as possible in the current after the snapshot date, they won’t be copied across.
system so it’s automatically copied across to | You'll have to do it again in Workday after it goes live.
Workday.
3 COMPLETE any ‘in progress’ ELMO training As above, you want this data to be in the current system Late Oct
:mt?l (?nrobl w;gng ;;r(;fessmnal development before the data is copied across to Workday. (exact date TBC)
raining by ctober. Otherwise, it will have to be manually recorded in
Remind your direct reports to do the same. Workday — take action now so you avoid this additional
administration work after go live.
4 COMPLETE the 2023 performance review Set 2024 goals in n/a n/a
cycle in PageUp. Workday when it is
live
5 AVOID making any role changes within your | If you absolutely must, then seek support from Wait until Workday | n/a n/a
team, that is, job, compensation or line People & Culture to determine your options. is live
management changes.
6 AVOID updating personal or bank details in If you must, be aware you may have to re-enter those Wait until Workday | n/a n/a
ESS. changes in Workday. is live
9 October 2023 Federation University Page 1







Your role as a people manager is key to success

As a people manager, YOU play a key role in achieving a successful transition to
Workday.

The research tells us that change is made easier when people managers are proactive
in supporting their people through a change. Specifically, by taking on the role of:

e communicator — sharing personal impact messages with direct reports
about the change

¢ liaison — engaging with and supporting the project team

e advocate — demonstrating support for the change

e resistance manager — identifying and mitigating resistance to the change

coaching — helping employees through the change process.

Your WORKDAY UPDATE emails will support you in successfully taking on this important
role — a key accountability for all people managers at Federation University.

Any questions?

Visit: MyWorkday
Talk to: a Workday Change Agent near you
Email: workday@federation.edu.au
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https://www.prosci.com/resources/articles/clarc-the-role-of-people-managers-in-change-management
https://federation.edu.au/staff/working-at-feduni/myworkday
https://federation.edu.au/staff/working-at-feduni/myworkday/Get-in-touch
mailto:workday@federation.edu.au
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